
Parsons, Susan 

Subject: FW: Request to Testify RE: PDC Traded Sector Economic Dev. Funding 

From: Paige Hendrix Buckner [mailto:paige@clientjoy.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 8:11 AM 
To: Parsons, Susan <Susan .Parsons@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: Request to Testify RE: PDC Traded Sector Economic Dev. Funding 

Good Morning, Susan 

This is a formal request to testify to Council on February 24th at 9:30 am. My name is Paige 
Hendrix Bucker, Founder of ClientJoy. 

I will be testifying on the importance of City General Funds to support PDC's traded sector 
economic development work. 

Best regards, 

Paige 

Paige Hendrix Buckner 
Founder & CEO I ClientJoy 
Call I 971-220-2136 
Mailing Address I PO Box 13731 , Portland, OR 97213 
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Request of Paige Hendrix Buckner to address Council regarding City General 
Funds to support Portland Development Commission traded sector economic 

development work (Communication) 

FEB 2 4 2016 

PLACED ON FILE 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
Filed FEB 16 2016 AS FOLLOWS: 

-------

MARY HULL CABALLERO YEAS NAYS 

1. Fritz 

2. Fish 

3. Saltzman 

4. Novick 

Hales 


